

Committee and Date

Health and Wellbeing Board

21 November 2024

MINUTES OF THE HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD MEETING HELD ON 19 SEPTEMBER 2024 9.30 - 11.45 AM

Responsible Officer: Michelle Dulson

Email: michelle.dulson@shropshire.gov.uk Tel: 01743 257719

Present

Cecelia Motley – PFH Adult Social Care and Public Health (Co-Chair) Rachel Robinson - Executive Director of Health, Wellbeing and Prevention

Tanya Miles - Executive Director for People

Laura Fisher – Head of Housing, Resettlement and Independent Living, Shropshire Council (remote)

Nigel Lee - Director of Strategy & Partnerships SATH and Chief Strategy Officer NHS STW (ICB)

Lynn Cawley - Chief Officer, Shropshire Healthwatch

Jackie Jeffrey - VCSA

David Crosby - Chief Officer, Partners in Care

Also present: Penny Bason, Gordon Kochane, Laura Tyler (remote), Mel France (remote), Tracey Jones, Naomi Roche, Phil Northfield (remote), Councillor Heather Kidd, Councillor Geoff Elner, Councillor Peggy Mullock (remote)

24 ShIPP Update

The Board received the report of the Head of Joint Partnerships, Shropshire Council/STW ICB which provided an overview of the ShIPP Board meeting held in July 2024 and included actions, for assurance purposes, for information.

25. **AOB**

It was agreed for the Chief Officer, Shropshire Healthwatch to bring a cancer report to the next meeting.

Signed	(Chair)
Date:	

24 ShIPP Update

The Board received the report of the Head of Joint Partnerships, Shropshire Council/STW ICB which provided an overview of the ShIPP Board meeting held in July 2024 and included actions, for assurance purposes, for information.

25. **AOB**

It was agreed for the Chief Officer, Shropshire Healthwatch to bring a cancer report to the next meeting.

24 ShIPP Update

ShIPP Update

ShIPP Update

The Board received the report of the Head of Joint Partnerships, Shropshire Council/STW ICB which provided an overview of the ShIPP Board meeting held in July 2024 and included actions, for assurance purposes, for information.

25. **AOB**

It was agreed for the Chief Officer, Shropshire Healthwatch to bring a cancer report to the next meeting.

The Board received the report of the Head of Joint Partnerships, Shropshire Council/STW ICB which provided an overview of the ShIPP Board meeting held in July 2024 and included actions, for assurance purposes, for information.

25. **AOB**

It was agreed for the Chief Officer, Shropshire Healthwatch to bring a cancer report to the next meeting.

24.1. ShIPP Update

24.1. ShIPP Update

The Board received the report of the Head of Joint Partnerships, Shropshire Council/STW ICB which provided an overview of the ShIPP Board meeting held in July 2024 and included actions, for assurance purposes, for information.

25. **AOB**

It was agreed for the Chief Officer, Shropshire Healthwatch to bring a cancer report to the next meeting.

24 ShIPP Update

The Board received the report of the Head of Joint Partnerships, Shropshire Council/STW ICB which provided an overview of the ShIPP Board meeting held in July 2024 and included actions, for assurance purposes, for information.

25. **AOB**

It was agreed for the Chief Officer, Shropshire Healthwatch to bring a cancer report to the next meeting.

24 ShIPP Update

The Board received the report of the Head of Joint Partnerships, Shropshire Council/STW ICB which provided an overview of the ShIPP Board meeting held in July 2024 and included actions, for assurance purposes, for information.

25. **AOB**

It was agreed for the Chief Officer, Shropshire Healthwatch to bring a cancer report to the next meeting.

24 ShIPP Update

The Board received the report of the Head of Joint Partnerships, Shropshire Council/STW ICB which provided an overview of the ShIPP Board meeting held in July 2024 and included actions, for assurance purposes, for information.

25. **AOB**

It was agreed for the Chief Officer, Shropshire Healthwatch to bring a cancer report to the next meeting.

24 ShIPP Update

The Board received the report of the Head of Joint Partnerships, Shropshire Council/STW ICB which provided an overview of the ShIPP Board meeting held in July 2024 and included actions, for assurance purposes, for information.

25. **AOB**

It was agreed for the Chief Officer, Shropshire Healthwatch to bring a cancer report to the next meeting.

24 ShIPP Update

The Board received the report of the Head of Joint Partnerships, Shropshire Council/STW ICB which provided an overview of the ShIPP Board meeting held in July 2024 and included actions, for assurance purposes, for information.

25. **AOB**

It was agreed for the Chief Officer, Shropshire Healthwatch to bring a cancer report to the next meeting.